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suncityroofing_
From: "Carole L
To: <suncityroofing@bigpond.com>
Sent: Thursday, 30 July 2009 3:20 PM
Subject:

Hi Neil

As discussed just now on the phone. | will arrange payment of your account  _..

| meant to also say what a nice guy Nigel It can be very difficult when you are
working to organise any work at the house out of normal hours. Nigel was very obliging and organised the
installation on a Saturday morning. He was careful with the mess and a really lovely guy as well.

Thank you for getting things organised so quickly for me. As | mentioned the ceiling insulation has made an
amazing difference.

Happy to pass on recommendations for your company.
Regards

Carole

DISCLAIMER

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient only. This email may contain information which is confidential, of a
private nature or which is suibject to legal professional privilege or copyright. Accordingly, any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or
publication of this email message is prohibited unless expressly authorised by the sender acting with the authority of or on behalf of the
Queensland Performing Arts Centre

w

If you have received this email by mistake, please inform the sender as soon as possible and delete the message and any copies of this message
from your computer system network. The confidentiality, privacy or legal professional privilege attached to this email is not waived or destroyed by
that mistake.

Unless expressly attributed, the views expressed in this email do not necessarily represent the views of the Queensland Performing Arts Centre.
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11/3/01

Bunya. Qld.4055

Dear Brian and Duncan ,

Just a short note to say thanks to you both for looking after us so well
with our re-roof. To say we are happy with the job would be an understatement , we are thrilled
with the new roof and colour. [t has added value and improved the appearance enormously . As
you know 1 have day to day dealings with the roofing industry in my position with ITW Buildex
[ have been on and seen a lot of jobs in my time, T can not speak more highly of the quality of
workmanship and general manner in which the job was carried out 1 could not fault it. Darran
and his offsider are without doubt one of the best crews I have seen. They are a credit to your
company and to the industry. It would be nice if everyone took so much care and pride in their
work. In closing may T thank you once again and say I will have no hesitation in recommending
Suncity Roofing to anybody in the future

Best Regards ,
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SUNCITY ROOFING

Att: Neil

Please find a copy of the correspondence that we have sent to Brad
Thought that you might like to be kept up to date on this matter.

Michele and I would like to sincerely Thank You for all your assistance and advice
throughout this whole building “mine field” and for putting us back on track.

It was also great of Keith to help us out, he really has done a great job.

We love the patio roof & soffits, they look fantastic, thanks again for the terrific job

That the guys have done... Excellent work.

We have had nothing but positive comments from all, firstly about the roof and now about
the patio & soffits.

We are only too pleased to offer our endorsement to any future customers who may be
Interested.

Regards,
Merv & Michele



